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Mark Goodwin, P.E. 
Mark Goodwin & Associates 
PO Box 90606 
Albuquerque, NM, 87199 
 
 
RE: Las Lomitas Plaza – Unit 2 Bldg 1 
 2105 Vista Oeste NW 
 Permanent C.O. – Not Accepted 

Temporary C.O. - Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Dated 12/17/18 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 03/28/18 
 Hydrology File: H10D031 
 
 
Dear Mr. Goodwin:  
 
Based on the Certification received 12/18/18, this certification is not approved in support of 
Permanent Release of Occupancy by Hydrology but is approved in support of Temporary 
Release of Occupancy by Hydrology.   
 
Prior to Hydrology’s approval of Permanent Release of Occupancy, since the Owner is electing 
to do Payment in Lieu for the required stormwater quality volume of 770 cubic feet since the 
stormwater quality pond was not installed. The Payment in Lieu payment (Amount = 770 CF x 
$8/CF = $6,160.00) for the required stormwater quality volume must be made using the attached 
City of Albuquerque Treasury Deposit form. The Owner needs to bring three copies to the 
cashier on the Building Permits side of the ground floor and pay the fee. Once this is done, 
please resubmit for Permanent Release of Occupancy and please provide Hydrology with one of 
the copies showing the receipt. This resubmittal will be at no cost.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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